



John-Filip Löfgren

SURFACE DESIGNER

Details

(+46) 73 44 77 399

filip.lofgren90@gmail.com

Links

Portfolio

LinkedIn

Key Skills

Blender

Autodesk Alias

Alias SubD

Polygon Modelling

Photoshop

Interests

My Family, Video Games,

Motorcycles, Digital Art,

Design

Languages

English

Swedish

German

Profile

I am a driven Surface Designer with about 3 years of experience in the industry. My goals are to increase my expertise as broadly as possible and further find my niche of the work. I excel in Polygon modelling and deliver stunning models and visualisations for weekly sprints as much as high quality surfaces for the engineering department.

I am a great team player and I see satisfaction in the bigger picture where the project runs smooth. I try to adopt my work to serve the project as good as possible.

Career History

Volvo Cars Company - Gothenburg, Sweden

June 2021 to Present

I have had the opportunity to be placed as an in-house consultant through Cliff Design at VCC within the interior concept surface design group. I have been working as a poly modeller in various upcoming projects mostly through DSM 1-3 stages and in more or less all areas covering interior. I also dedicated a year on their upcoming concept projects

Cliff Design - Gothenburg, Sweden

June 2021 to Present

I have been employed by Cliff Design for 2.5 years as a Surface Designer consultant.

Internship at Volvo Cars Company

January 2021 to May

Internship at Berge

December 2020 to January 2021

Internship at AFRY

October to December 2020

Education

YRGO - Gothenburg

September 2019 to May 2021

Surface Design / Automotive Modelling. at Higher Vocational Education.

REAL Gymnasiet - Linköping

August 2006 To August 2010

IT / Media / Societal.



John-Filip Löfgren

SURFACE DESIGNER

Details

(+46) 73 44 77 399

filip.lofgren90@gmail.com

Links

Portfolio

LinkedIn

Key Skills

Blender

Autodesk Alias

Alias SubD

Polygon Modelling

Photoshop

Interests

My Family, Video Games,

Motorcycles, Digital Art,

Design

Languages

English

Swedish

German

📁 Former Careers

PostNord TPL AB - Norrköping, Sweden

October 2016 - September 2019

I got 3 years of experience from PostNord TPL AB as a warehouse worker. My main tasks was item picking in the fridge and fork-lifting related operations, high focus on tasks and physical grit together with good tactical plans from day to day was key for this job

Normandie (Xmandie Music AB) - Örebro, Sweden

November 2014 to October 2016

I made a more serious approach to my music interest for a couple of years. I acted as a graphic designer for our web-shop and digital marketing when I was not at the stage slapping the base.

I developed a passion for this type of small project team based work and after i quit i had realised my desire for a computer / graphically creative workspace.

Dreisen AB - Linköping, Sweden

August 2011 to September 2016

I got 5 years of experience as a machine operator at a metal industry (high-temperature heat treatments performed mainly on steel parts for the vehicle, high-tech and tool industry). I was located and had responsibility for their more advanced vacuum related treatments and services.

🗨 References

References available upon request